# Dissemination Report ULE



# **Table of contents**

Introduction	3
Presentation of the project	3
Presentation of the partners	3
Website	4
Social media activity	4
Facebook page	. Errore. Il segnalibro non è definito.
Newsletters	6
<b>Overviews of partner's Dissemination activities</b>	6
Universidad de Malaga	14
Associacao Intercultural Para Todos	15
Gradski zavod za javno zdravlje	
Zaposlitveni center GEA, zavod za usposablja	
invalidov	20
Tierra de Maestros	
Università delle LiberEtà del Fvg	

# Introduction

### **Presentation of the project**

This report provides information on the dissemination activities carried out by all the partners of the KA2 Erasmus+ CRxSiSS Project – Comparing Resources for Subjects in Severe Situations (n. 2020-1-ES01-KA204-083103). This project formally started the 1<sup>st</sup> of September 2020 and has a duration of 36 months (end date 31.08.2023).

The CRxSiSS project provided a series of mobility flows for both educators and learners to exchange pedagogical approaches and educational resources on major international issues that will mark the political and educational agendas of many countries, such as active ageing, the digital divide and cybersecurity, the conservation of cultural heritage, rural abandonment, youth employability, sustainable development and public health. The partnership produced a final handbook for trainers, as a result of the exchange of the set of activities, which will highlight initiatives, resources and training materials created in projects financed by the European Union in the entities involved and other nearby institutions, as examples of good practice, with free access from the project website and other institutional repositories.

The CRxSiSS project aimed to promote, especially through meetings of teachers and courses for students of adult education programmes, and especially for older people, the exchange of experiences, good practices and content of interest on issues of great relevance in the whole of European society today.

Partners implemented a website and a Facebook page to promote the project and its results.

### **Presentation of the partners**

The CRxSiSS project partnership is composed of 5 organizations:

- Universidad de Malaga (coordinator), Spain
- Associacao Intercultural Para Todos, Portugal
- Gradski zavod za javno zdravlje Beograd, Serbia
- Zaposlitveni center GEA, zavod za usposabljanje in zaposlovanje invalidov, Slovenia
- Tierra de Maestros, Spain
- Università delle LiberEtà del Fvg, Italy

Each organization has been selected according to its expertise regarding the project's objectives.

# Website

The CRxSiSS Project – Comparing resources for Subjects in Severe Situations can be visited at the following link: <u>http://www.crxsiss.uma.es/index.php/en/</u>.

The multilingual project Website has been developed by the Universidad de Malaga partner as a public space to have the project's information and make the project outcomes available. As showed in the picture below, it is possible to chose between English and all of the five partners national languages: Spanish, Italian, Portuguese, Serbian, Slovenian.



The website presents 6 drop-down menus at the top of the page: Home, Partners, Mobilities, Results, Dissemination, Contact.

# **Facebook page**

The CRxSiSS Facebook page <u>https://www.facebook.com/CRxSiSS</u> has 49 likes and 50 followers. The total number of posts is 17.

Titolo	Data di pubblicazione	Stato	Distribuzione (i)	Reazioni/"Mi piace",	) Impression (i)	Copertura 🕕
SOME OF THE BEST MON	Giovedì 31 Agosto		 Distribuzione		38 Impression	36 Account del Centro ges
The latest CRxSiSS newsk	Mercoledì 30 Agost	1 (I) (I)	 Distribuzione		35 Impression	32 Account del Centro ges
As we approach the culm	Martedi 29 Agosto	<i>4</i> ] (2)	 Distribuzione		32 Impression	28 Account del Centro ges
On the 29th and 30th of Contraction of the 30th and 30th a	Venerdi 7 luglio 11:26	\$ }	 Distribuzione		479 Impression	422 Account del Centro ges
Seminar for the exchang	Martedi 4 luglio 20:	\$\$ \$	 Distribuzione		59 Impression	39 Account del Centro ges -
The second #CRxSiss Lea	Lunedi 3 luglio 20:00	\$\$^ (2)	 Distribuzione	-	44 Impression	31 Account del Centro ges
Questo post non contien	Mercoledi 28 giugn	\$\$^{(2)}	 Distribuzione	-	51 Impression	39 Account del Centro ges
Last May took place the	Martedi 27 giugno	\$ }	 Distribuzione		51 Impression	39 Account del Centro ges
Today the #crxsiss course Erasmus+ project "Comp	23 giu 2022	\$\$ \$	 Distribuzione		55 Impression	37 Account del Centro ges
Pictures from Kranj a Pictures from Kranj a Erasmus+ project "Com	21 giu 2022	\$ }	 Distribuzione		47 Impression	36 Account del Centro ges
During the students' cou	15 mag 2022	47 Z	 Distribuzione		55 Impression	41 Account del Centro ges
The course for learners in	12 mag 2022	\$\$ \$	 Distribuzione		103 Impression	87 Account del Centro ges
The Italian partner Unive	7 apr 2022	L (2)	 Distribuzione		48 Impression	34 Account del Centro ges
Back in October 2021, fro	21 feb 2022	\$\$^{(2)}	 Distribuzione		54 Impression	36 Account del Centro ges
Welcome to the official F	3 feb 2022	\$ }	 Distribuzione		242 Impression	195 Account del Centro ges
Erasmus+ project "Comp	3 feb 2022		-	-	-	-
Erasmus+ project "Comp Cassiss Frasmus+ project "Comp	31 gen 2022	\$\$^{(2)}		-	15 Impression	12 Account del Centro ges •

# **Newsletters**

Projects partners have implemented 4 Newsletters over the course of the project.

The first Newsletter was published on October 2021. It presented the project and reported on the kick-off meeting that took place in Malaga the 27<sup>th</sup> and 28<sup>th</sup> of September 2021.



### OBJECTIVES

Promote the exchange of experiences, good practices and educational content on the topics around which the project.

To create through these actions a space for exchange and dialogue at a transnational level, with the participation of different entities and countries.

To contribute, from the field of education, to the knowledge and approach of key concepts for the development of a common European identity.

TO promote, from an intergenerational perspective, the development and exercise of an active, critical and participatory citizenship, capable of facing the great challenge facing European society today.





### MEETING

The meeting took place in Malaga, Spain, on 27th and 28th of September 2021.

The meeting aimed to discuss and define the topics to be addressed in each mobility, the dissemination process and review of financial issues.

In addition, this was the first face-to-face meeting of the project and was an opportunity for the partners to get to know each other better ands trengthen relationships.

The next mobility will take place between 25 and 29 October in Udine, Italy. The main themes of this mobility will be "Using and Teaching ICT against the digital divide and for improved cyber security" and "Public health: healthy habits for daily life and in pandemic situations".

WWW.CRxSiSS.COM

The second Newsletter was published on October 2022 and focused on the two mobilities that took place in Udine: one for teachers, from 25<sup>th</sup> to 29<sup>th</sup> October 2021 and one for students, from 9<sup>th</sup> to 15<sup>th</sup> of May 2022.





# MOBILITY TO UDINE, ITALY FOR TEACHERS 25-29/10/2021

Our first Seminar for the exchange of good practices "Use and Teaching of ICTs against the digital divide and for the improvement of cyber security" (ULE) + "Public health: healthy habits for everyday life and in pandemic situations.







Teaching of ICTs against the digital divide and for the improvement of cyber security" (ULE) + "Public health: healthy habits for everyday life and in pandemic situations"

October 2022



### **MOBILITY TO VELENJE, SLOVENIA FOR STUDENTS** 19-23/09/2022

Combined mobility "Environmental protection, sustainable development and responsible consumption" (GEA) + "Entrepreneurship in rural areas as an enhancer of employability"

# PROJECT PARTNERS

Università della LiberEtà (ULE, Italy) Massimo Bardus massimo.bardus@libereta-fvg.it Associação Intercultural Para Todos (IAFA, Portugal) Alexandre Coutinho alexeintercultural4all.com

http://www.crxsiss.uma.es

Sonja Bercko sonja.berckoeeu-integra.eu

(GEA, ESlovenia)

(GZZJZ, Serbia) Katarina Vojvodic kvojvodic egmail.com

(Tdm, España) Gabriel Marín gabrimarin7egmail.com



### **MOBILITY TO** KRANJ/VELENJE, **SLOVENIA FOR TEACHERS** 20-24/06/2022

2nd edition

Seminar for the exchange of good practices "Environmental protection, sustainable development and responsible consumption" (GEA) + "Entrepreneurship in rural areas as an enhancer of employability"



Institute of Public Health of Belgrade

Tierra de Maestro

The third Newsletter was published in May 2023 and focused on the mobilities to Malaga and Antequera from 15<sup>th</sup> to 19<sup>th</sup> of May 2023, hosted by Tierra de Maestros and University of Malaga.



### Mobility to Málaga and Antequera, Spain

#### Course for Teachers - 15th to 19th May 2023

In this seminar focused on the exchange of good practices, the main topics addressed were "Cultural heritage as a vehicle for social development" (TdM - Tierra de Maestros) and "Educational challenges for active ageing" (UMA - University of Málaga).



Active Aging and Digital Skills Seminar



Study visit to the Main Library of UMA (Hosted by International Hub)

#### PROJECT PARTNERS

Università della LiberEtà (ULE, Italy) Massimo Bardus massimo.barduselibereta-fyg.it

Associação Intercultural Para Todos (IAFA, Portugal) Alexandre Coutinho alexeintercultural4all.com

> (GEA, Eslovenia) Sonja Bercko sonja.berckoeeu-integra.eu

Institute of Public Health of Belgrade (GZZJZ, Serbia) Katarina Vojvodic kvojvodicegmail.com

> Tierra de Maestro (Tdm, España) Gabriel Marín gabrimarin7**e**gmail.com

http://www.crxsiss.uma.es



The participants during the visit to the Botanical Garden of the UMA



Study visit to the Archeological Museum in Antequera (Culture Heritage)





Study visit to Dólmenes de Antequera, the only UNESCO element in Málaga province (Cultural Heritage awareness and conservation)



Educational Innovation Session in Tierra de Maestros



The group of participants of the Seminar

The fourth Newsletter was published in August 2023 and focused on the last CRxSiSS meeting that took place in Udine the 29<sup>th</sup> and 30<sup>th</sup> of June 2023.



# Local project dissemination events

Co-funded by the Erasmus+ Programme of the European Union

CRXSiSS

As the CRxSiSS project draws to a close, the partners are starting to organize project dissemination sessions. These sessions aim to present the project at a local level, highlighting its objectives, results and overall impact.

In Portugal, for example, after presenting the CRxSiSS project, the IAFA Association challenged a group of young people to reflect on some of the project's central topics, such as active ageing, rural depopulation, youth employability and cybersecurity. Everyone had the opportunity to explore these themes, exchange ideas and prepare presentations that reflected the impact of the project. It was a very dynamic and stimulating session that gave a better understanding of the CRxSiSS project and its scope of action!



# CRxSiSS Final Handbook

We are completing the final handbook from CRxSiSS, especially oriented to trainers, and elaborated from the exchange of experiences in each of the mobilities carried out. This work will show initiatives, resources and training materials created by the entities involved in the consortium, which can serve as an example of good practices. This document will be openly available through the project website and institutional repositories very soon!

# **Overview of partner's Dissemination** activities

During the course of the project, partners implemented various activities (disseminatin events, promotion) to disseminate the CRxSiSS project. Below are each partner's dissemination log and some pictures of the event that took place.

### **Universidad de Malaga**

Type of activity	Description		Place	Target	Group	Link
				Who?	How many?	
						https://www.uma.es/relaciones-
						internacionales/noticias/crxsissl/?set
nternet based activity	General Information about CRxSiSS in the University of Málaga website	15/10/2020	online	General public	2000	anguage=en
						https://www.youtube.com/watch?app
Face-to-face activity	Interview in the local TV Alto Palancia	28/10/2020	Jerica (Spain)	General public	80000	desktop&v=nLnW7hKStI0
Face-to-face activity	First International Conference on Covid-19: UA3s and seniors	29/10/2020	Jerica (Spain)	Experst on Adult	120	See image
Internet based activity	Mailing List from AIUTA (International Association Third Age Universities)	20/11/2020	online	Experst on Adult	500	See image
nternet based activity	First Virtual Fair "Study in Spain" for african universities	05/05/2021	online	Universities sta	600	See image
Face-to-face activity	Meeting with International Projects Unit from the University of Lublin (Poland)	30/06/2021	Málaga (Spain)	Universities sta	5	See image
	International Conference on "Cultural Heritage for Social Responsibility:					
Face-to-face activity	Bridging Universities and Communities"	03/09/2021	Wroklaw (Poland)	University research	200	See image
Face-to-face activity	EmpKIDI Project TNM	06/10/2021	Málaga (Spain)	University research	20	See image
				University		
				researchers		
				and social		
nternet based activity	AURORA online meeting	08/10/2021		stakeholders	35	See image
Face-to-face activity	Second International Conference on Covid-19: UA3s and seniors	20/10/2021	Jerica (Spain)	Experst on Adult	140	See image
nternet based activity	Erasmus+ CBHE Virtual Fair	26/10/2021	online	University research	500	See image
Face-to-face activity	Meeting in the Adult Education Center CEPER Antequera	18/11/2021	Antequera (Spain)	teachers and st	35	See image
Internet based activity	Press Release on the project course in Udine (Italy)	25/11/2021	online	General public	30	See image
Face-to-face activity	National Dissemination Conference of SEPIE (National Spanish Agency)	13/12/2021	Madrid (Spain)	Education stake	500	See image
Face-to-face activity	National Information Conference of SEPIE (National Spanish Agency)	14/12/2021	Madrid (Spain)	Education stake	200	See image
	International Conference on Inclusive Education Need & Challenges organized					
Internet based activity	by KISS (India)	17/12/2021	online	General public	120	See image
Face-to-face activity	XVIII Meeting of Universities on International Affairs	12/05/2022	Granada (Spain)	University staff	200	See image
Face-to-face activity	International Conference EUniverCities	22/06/2022	Exeter (Reino Unid	University research	80	See image
Face-to-face activity	Kick-off meeting COST Action MARGISTAR	15/09/2022	Bruseles (Belgiun)	University research	20	See image
	First International Conference on Higher Education International Cooperation					
Face-to-face activity	for Development	11/11/2022	Malaga (Spain)	University research	180	See image
Face-to-face activity	XIX Meeting of Universities on International Affairs	25/11/2022	Aranjuez (Spain)	University staff	200	See image
	Meeting with International Projects Unit from the University of Cadiz and					
Face-to-face activity	Huelva	30/11/2022	Cadiz (Spain)	University staff	20	See image
Face-to-face activity	National Meeting of Spanish Geographers Association	16/12/2022	Madrid (Spain)	University research	80	See image
Face-to-face activity	National Dissemination Conference of SEPIE (National Spanish Agency)	19/12/2022	Madrid (Spain)	Education stake	500	See image
Face-to-face activity	National Information Conference of SEPIE (National Spanish Agency)	29/12/2022	Madrid (Spain)	Education stake	200	See image
Face-to-face activity	X Iberian Conference on Geography Didactics	20/01/2023	Coimbra (Spain)	University resea	140	See image
Face-to-face activity	National Information Conference of SEPIE (National Spanish Agency)	30/05/2023	Pozuelo (Spain)	Education stake	150	See image
Face-to-face activity	TNN AURORA Project	04/06/2023	Malaga (Spain)	University resea	60	See image
Face-to-face activity	Dissemination Event at Málaga University	12/06/2023	Malaga (Spain)	University resea	60	See image
Face-to-face activity	TNM AURORA Project	20/06/2023	Pokhara (Nepal)	University resea	50	See image
nternet based activity	Information on CRxSiSS activities in the Faculty of Tourism UMA website	21/06/2023	online	University resea	500	See image
Face-to-face activity	Meeting with International Projects Unit from the University of Pokhara	23/06/2023	Pokhara (Nepal)	University staff	20	See image
ace-to-face activity	Meeting COST Action MARGISTAR	06/09/2023	Düzce (Turquía)	University resea	60	See image
	International Conference on Transformative Education, Gender Equality,					
Face-to-face activity	Active citizenship, Sustainable Development"	28/10/2023	Bhunsneswar (Indi	University research	120	See image



EmpKIDI Meeting in Malaga 21 June 2021



CEPER Ignacio de Toledo in Antequera, 18 November 2021



XVIII Jornadas Crue in Granada, 15 May 2022



EUniverCities Exeter, 9 June 2022





COST Margistar in Brussels, 15 September 2022

CRUE in Madrid, 25 November 2023



Congreso Internacional Andalusia 11 November 2022



Meeting UMA, UCA, UHU in Cadiz 30 November 2022



Meeting AGE in Madrid 16 December 2022



SEPIE in Madrid, 19 and 20 December 2022



Congreso Ibérico, Coimbra 20 January 2023



SEPIE in Ponzuelo, 30 May 2023



Meeting AURORA in Malaga, 4 June 2023



Meeting Aurora in Pokhara, 20 June 2023



University of Pokhara, 6 September 2023



COST Margistar in Duzce, 6 June 2023

### **Associacao Intercultural Para Todos**

Type of activity	Description Date Place Target Group		2	Link		
				Who?	How many?	
nternet-based activity	Instagram post introducing the CRxSiSS project	17/06/2022	Internet	General public		https://www.instagram.com/p/Ce
						https://www.facebook.com/story
nternet-based activity	Facebook post introducing the CRxSiSS project	17/06/2022	Internet	General public		hp?story fbid=pfbid031VQ5NuqZ
nternet-based activity	Instagram post about the CRxSiSS project's mobility in Velenje, Slovenia	26/10/2023	Internet	General public		https://www.instagram.com/p/Ck
						https://www.facebook.com/story
nternet-based activity	Facebook post about the CRxSiSS project's mobility in Velenje, Slovenia	26/10/2023	Internet	General public		hp?story fbid=pfbid0H4gGvrgvFM
				ESC Volunteers from European		
ace-to-face activity	Dissemination activity about the CRxSiSS project in IAFA Office	16/02/2023	IAFA Office	and partner countries	10	
	Instagram post about the dissemination activity about the CRxSiSS project in					https://www.instagram.com/p/Co
nternet-based activity	IAFA Office	16/02/2023	Internet	General public		WCbiMv1d/?img_index=1
	Facebook post about the dissemination activity about the CRxSiSS project in					https://www.facebook.com/story
nternet-based activity	IAFA Office	16/02/2023		General public		hp?story fbid=pfbid0WaojU1gjwa
ace-to-face activity	Dissemination activity about the CRxSiSS project in IPCA university	26/04/2023	IPCA	IPCA University students	28	
	Instagram post about the dissemination activity about the CRxSiSS project in					https://www.instagram.com/p/Cr
nternet-based activity		26/04/2023	Internet	General public		XJpoo9P/
	Facebook post about the dissemination activity about the CRxSiSS project in					https://www.facebook.com/story
nternet-based activity	IPCA university	26/04/2023		General public		hp?story fbid=pfbid02NJiZkdLDZN
nternet-based activity	Instagram post 1 about the CRxSiSS project's mobility in Malaga, Spain	15/06/2023	Internet	General public		https://www.instagram.com/p/Ct
		77.0		6. 300		https://www.facebook.com/story
nternet-based activity	Facebook post 1 about the CRxSiSS project's mobility in Malaga, Spain	15/06/2023		General public		hp?story fbid=pfbid02NSudTpwK
nternet-based activity	Instagram post 2 about the CRxSiSS project's mobility in Malaga, Spain	19/06/2023	Internet	General public		https://www.instagram.com/p/Ct
						https://www.facebook.com/story
	Facebook post 2 about the CRxSiSS project's mobility in Malaga, Spain	19/06/2023		General public		hp?story fbid=pfbid0jXguaXMkW
ace-to-face activity	Final dissemination event of the CRxSiSS for the local community	25/08/2023	IAFA Office	Local community	30	
	Instagram post 1 about the final dissemination event of the CRxSiSS for the					https://www.instagram.com/p/Cv
nternet-based activity	local community	25/08/2023	Internet	General public		YFeNPsfQt/?img_index=1
	Facebook post 1 about the final dissemination event of the CRxSiSS for the					https://www.facebook.com/story
nternet-based activity	local community	25/08/2023	Internet	General public		hp?story_fbid=pfbid0cM6gENvsgb
	Instagram post 2 about the final dissemination event of the CRxSiSS for the					https://www.instagram.com/p/Cu
nternet-based activity	local community	26/08/2023	Internet	General public		bCglesUIW/?img_index=1
						https://www.facebook.com/story
	Facebook post 2 about the final dissemination event of the CRxSiSS for the					hp?story fbid=pfbid0CUKAqKFW7
nternet-based activity	local community	26/08/2023	Internet	General public	I.	mAiBoBz9NoW1ryG6ywv6RAkQtTE

#### CRxSiSS Dissemination even at Associacao Intercultural Para Todos, Barcelos, Braga







### Gradski zavod za javno zdravlje

Type of activity	Description	Date	Place	Target Group		Link
				Who?	How many?	
-						https://www.zdravlje.org.rs/index.
	Article on GZZJZ website about					php/aktuelne-vesti/1062-erasmus-
Internet based activity	project's starting activities	15/10/2020	Internet	General public		projekat-crxsiss
	Post about LTTA in Udine on CRxSiSS					https://www.facebook.com/CRxSiS
Internet based activities	Facebook page	15/05/2022	Internet	General public		<u>s/</u>
						https://www.zdravlje.org.rs/index.
						php/aktuelne-vesti/1100-drugi-kurs-
	Article on GZZJZ website about LTTA in			2 12 322		medjunarodnog-projekta-crxsiss
Internet based activities	Udine, Italy	19/05/2022	Internet	General public		A /
	ESA Research Network on Ageing in	11/7/2022 to		PhD students from European		
Face-to-face activity	Europe, PhD Workshop	13/7/2022	Vienna	countries and teachers	25	
						https://www.zdravlje.org.rs/index.
	Article on GZZJZ website about LTTA in					php/aktuelne-vesti/1146-
Internet based activity	Celje, Slovenia	04/10/2022	Internet	General public		medjunarodni-projekat-crxsiss
	a second and a second second second					
Internet based activity	Posted logos and project website link	28/06/2023	Internet	General public		https://www.zdravlje.org.rs/
	Post about LTTA in Malaga on CRxSiSS					https://www.facebook.com/CRxSiS
Internet based activity	Facebook page Project presentation to the colleagues	04/07/2023	Internet	General public		<u>s/</u>
	from Departmet for analyging,					
	organization, and planning health care					
Face-to-face activity	in the Institute of Public Health of	12/07/2023	Belgrade	Doctors, nurses and technicians	16	
Tace-to-face activity	in the institute of Public Health of	12/07/2023	Deigrade	boctors, narses and technicians	10	https://www.zdravlie.org.rs/index.
						php/aktuelne-vesti/1236-odrzana-
	Article on GZZJZ website about LTTA in					dva-poslednja-kursa-u-okviru-
Internet based activity	Malaga and Antequera	24/07/2023	Internet	General public		erasmus-projekta-crxsiss
internet based activity	Malaga and Antequera	24/07/2023	internet			erasinus-projekta-crxsiss
				Doctors, nurses and		
	Dissemination meeting in Institute of			technicians (teachers and		
Face-to-face activity	Public Health in Belgrade	28/08/2023	Belgrade	students from the project ITSLs)	25	images
Tate to face activity	i usile ricalti ili belgiade	20/00/2023	Seigrade	statents from the project (1353)	25	
	Overcoming Inequalities and Promoting					
Hybrid face-to-face activity and	Sustainability: Opportunities and			Doctors, nurses, sociologists,		
online	Challenges for Ageing Societies	13-15 9 2023	Ancona, Italy	psychologists, economists	50	images
on the	Chancing as for Ageing Societies	10-10.0.2025	Ancona, realy	parenerogists, economists	1 50	In the second seco

# Dissemination Meeting at the Institute of Public Health, Belgrade





Primary Healthcare Utilization among Older-Aged Adults in Serbia



# Zaposlitveni center GEA, zavod za usposabljanje in zaposlovanje invalidov

Type of	Description	Date	Place	Target Group		Link
				Who? How many		
Social media	information about the project	16/12/2020	Internet	Overall public	150	Institutes FB page
						http://www.reha-slo.org/domov/;
email	information about the project	07/04/2021	Internet	ZIZES Ljubljana	20	zizsr@siol.net
				URI SOČA Ljubljana EDU		aleksandra.tabaj@ir-rs.si;
email	information about the project	07/04/2021	Internet	cneter	2	valentina.brecelj@ir-rs.si
				Adult Education Insitutte		info@lu-velenje.si;
email	information about the project	07/04/2021	Internet	Velenje	10	biserka.plahuta@lu-velenje.si
						. https://www.scv.si/;
email	information about the project	07/04/2021		HIGH School Center Velenje		janko.pogorelcnik@scv.si
email	information about the project	07/04/2021	Internet	Universitiy for the Third age	10	info@unitrivelenje.si
						info@zavodruj.si;
email	information about the project	07/04/2021	Internet	Zavod RUJ Nazarje	15	valentina.lozar@zavodruj.si
						info@risa.si;
email	information about the project	07/04/2021	Internet	Zavod Risa Slovenj Gradec	2	tatjana.knapp@gmail.com
		07/04/0004	1	Zavod za šolstvo Slovenja		
email	information about the project	07/04/2021		Gradec		usmerjanje@zrss.si
email	information about the project	07/04/2021	Internet	Studio Mozaik Braslovče Turizem Šaleške doline	2	video.mozaik@siol.net_
ompil	information about the project	07/04/2021	Internet	Velenie		turizom Qualagia ci
email	information about the project	07/04/2021	Internet	Municipality Velenje -	5	turizem@velenje.si
email	information about the project	07/04/2021	Internet	Department of Social	2	info@velenje.si
enian	momation about the project	07/04/2021	internet	UN Ljubljana - Faculty for	5	marko.mesec@fsd.uni-lj.si;
email	information about the project	07/04/2021	Internet	social work	4	office@fsd.uni-lj.si
cilian	short presentation of the	07/04/2021	internet	Social work		vila.mayer@sostani.si;
Face to Face	project - dissemination	27/10/2021	Šoštani	Vila Mayer	30	spela.poles@sostanj.si
Tucc to Fucc	project dissemination	21/10/2021	Sostanj	vila mayer	50	milojka.zelcer@sostanj.si;
						kajetan.cop@sostanj.si;
						tjasa.rehar@sostanj.si;
						suzana.kozeljnik@sostanj.si;
	short presentation of the			Municipality Šoštanj		veroika.hajnrihar@sostanj.si;
Face to Face	project - dissemination	27/10/2021	Šoštanj	Departmnent of Tourism	6	klara.nahtigal.obsteter@sostanj.
	short presentation of the			Emploxyment Insitute		https://www.ess.gov.si/iskalci-
Face to Face	project - dissemination	27/10/2021	Velenje	Velenje	3	zaposlitve/#/
	short presentation of the			Harmonija		
Face to Face	project - dissemination	27/10/2021	Metleče	AssociationŠoštanj	5	ljubica.donko@t-2.net
				Zavod za zdravstveno		
_	short presentation of the			zavarovanje Ravne na		
Face to Face	project - dissemination	27/10/2021	Velenje	Koroškem, enota Velenje	3	<u>oerv@zzzs.si</u>
				Touristic Office Radovljica -		
Face to Face	Project presentation	08/06/2022	Radovljica	Old market town	5	inforadolca.si
				Reuse Center Kranj - Vincenc		krstacuna@t-2.si; Anka Kalan,
Face to Face	Project presentation	08/06/2022		Draksler Foundation Kranj		Head of Social Enterprise
Face to Face	Project presentation		Ribno, Bled	Ribno Alpine Reosrt		info@hotel-ribno.si
Face to Face	Project presentation	22/06/2022	Bled	Garden Village Bled	3	info@gardenvillagebled.com

### **Tierra de Maestros**

Type of activity	Description Date Place		Target Group		Link	
				Who?	How many?	
						https://www.tierrademaes
internet based activity	General Information about CRxSiSS in the Tierra de Maestros websit	10/09/2020	online	General public	2000	tros.com/proyectos
face to face activity	Interview in the local TV Antequera	06/11/2020	Antequera (Spain)	General public	5000	See image
face to face activity	Interview in the local Radio Onda Cero	20/05/2021	Antequera (Spain)	General public	5000	See image
face to face activity	Meeting the Education - CADE Antequera	10/11/2020	Antequera (Spain)	Students	140	See image
face to face activity	International Conference Gi Pedagogy - UNED	24/05/2022	Antequera (Spain)	University resea	200	See image
face to face activity	LAPAT Project	26/10/2022	Córdoba (Spain)	General public	20	See image
face to face activity	Meeting in the Salesianos Center	08/11/2022	Antequera (Spain)	teachers and st	100	See image
face to face activity	IDEA Project	07/12/2022	Málaga (Spain)	teachers and st	120	See image
face to face activity	Interview in the local Radio Onda Cero	17/01/2023	Antequera (Spain)	General public	5000	See image
face to face activity	National Meeting "Volando Bajito"	28/04/2023	Antequera (Spain)	teachers and st	200	See image
face to face activity	TNN AURORA Project	05/06/2023	Antequera (Spain)	University resea	60	See image

#### CRxSiSS Dissemination events in Antequera





### Università delle LiberEtà del Fvg

Type of activity	Description	Date	Place	Target	Group	Link
	· · ·			Who?	How many?	
						https://www.liberetà-fvg.it/nuovi-
Internet based activity	Article on ULE website about project approval	9/10/2020	Internet	General public		progetti-erasmus-approvati/
						https://www.liberetà-fvg.it/wp-
Internet based activity	Project details on ULE annual booklet	25/5/2021	Region FVG	General public	7000	content/uploads/2021/07/Libretto
						https://www.xnliberet-fvg-
Internet based activity	Project details on ULE "Odradek" magazine to teachers	1/12/2020	Region FVG	ULE teachers	120	e7a.it/wp-
						https://www.liberetà-fvg.it/corso-
Internet based activity	Article on ULE website about LTTA in Udine	19/11/2021	Internet	General public		strutturato-a-udine-nellambito-
						https://www.liberetà-fvg.it/news-
/	Article on ULE website about LTTA news on DITEDI website	24/11/2021		General public		sulla-Itta-del-progetto-crxsiss-sul-
Internet based activity			Region FVG	General public	7000	https://www.liberetà-fvg.it/il-
Internet based activity	Post on ULE Facebook page	21/6/2022		General public		https://www.facebook.com/searc
Internet based activity	Post on ULE Facebook page	23/6/2022	Internet	General public		https://www.facebook.com/searc
						https://www.liberetà-fvg.it/corso-
Internet based activity	Article on ULE website about LTTA in Slovenia	28/6/2022	Internet	General public		nellambito-del-progetto-crxsiss-in
						https://www.liberetà-fvg.it/corso-
Internet based activity	Article on ULE website about LTTA in Slovenia	25/10/2022	Internet	General public		per-allievi-in-slovenia-del-
Internet based activity	Post about teachers LTTA in Malaga	27/6/2023	Facebook	General public		https://www.facebook.com/CRxSi
						https://www.xnliberet-fvg-
Internet based activity	Article on ULE website about teachers LTTA in Malaga	22/5/2023	Internet	General public		e7a.it/corso-per-insegnanti-
Internet based activity	Post about students LTTA in Malaga	3/7/2023	Facebook	General public		https://www.facebook.com/CRxSi
						https://www.xnliberet-fvg-
Internet based activity	Article on ULE website about students LTTA in Malaga	20/06/2023	Internet	General public		e7a.it/corso-per-studenti-in-
						https://www.xnliberet-fvg-
Internet based activity	Article on ULE website about the last project meeting in Udine	06/07/2023	Internet	General public		e7a.it/ultimo-meeting-del-
Internet based activity	Post about the last project meeting in Udine	07/07/2023	Facebook	General public		https://www.facebook.com/CRxSi
Face-to-face activity	Dissemination Event in Udine	25/09/2023	Udine	General public		See images



Dissemination Event at Università delle Liberetà (Udine) 25<sup>th</sup> of September 2023



This project has been funded with support from the European Commission. This publication reflects the views only of the author, and the Commission cannot be held responsible for any use which may be made of the information contained therein.



This project has been funded with support from the European Commission. This publication reflects the views only of the author, and the Commission cannot be held responsible for any use which may be made of the information contained therein.



Co-funded by the Creative Europe Programme of the European Union